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MEMORANDUM

Judge Nicolas Guillou, Pre-Trial Judge

Jack Smith, Specialist Prosecutor

To: .

Simon Laws, Counsel for Victims

Jean-Louis Gilissen, Specialist Counsel for Pjetér Shala
CC: Dr Fidelma Donlon, Registrar

/) /—'/ﬂ‘" —

Through: Head of Judicial Services Division
From: Acting Head of Victims’ Participa({on Office WM c
Date: 19 August 2022

File Number KSC-BC-2020-04

File name: The Specialist Prosecutor v. Pjetér Shala

Date: 19 August 2022

Classification: PUBLIC

Memorandum on compliance with Second Decision on Victims’

Subject: L.
Participation, F00249

On 11 August 2022, the Pre-Trial Judge issued the Second Decision on Victims’ Participation,
whereby he ordered the VPO to provide a copy of the Note to File referenced in the Annex to
the Second Registry Report (F00236) by no later than Friday, 19 August 2022.1

Pursuant to the Decision, the Note to File has been uploaded in Legal Workflow.?

! F00249, Second Decision on Victims’ Participation, 11 August 2022, confidential, para. 43(a). A public
redacted version was issued on the same day (F00249/RED).
2 See Victim-02/04, Note to the File in Legal Workflow.
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